
October 1 1. 2005 

The Honorable Carlos G~tierrer: 
Secretary, Department of Commerce 
Room 5421 
Fourteenth Street and Const&Aion Avenue, N W  
L9k~hington. DC 20230 

Dear Secretary Gutierrez: 

VVe wrak to you on Ai~gmS. 3, 2005, asking :hat release t k  cag-rgress~onaity 
directed report on off-shoring profassmnal jobs in t h e  rnanlifacturing and services 
rndiisfries. That report was due to Congress by June 31). 2004. 'v 'o~~r response to our 
letter dated SeptemDer 95: 2005. did pt'ovide a copy of- a repod. 3ut yo~i  d d  r?o"ran%ver 
cur qbestisn regarding ~fihy f$e report was s o  averdue, and the document you provided 
mises more questians. 

The repart provrded by your Office just 12 pages in Iength and has a h o s t  no 
s~ihstantive analysis or data It reads more lzke an editorial in a popular rnagazme than 
an arralyical repoi2 and rt resernbies in no fashion t h e  normal work product that we have 
come to expect frois7 the Technology Adrnrrnislration at Commerce 

in addrtron. f i x  report you dei~vered to us actiially carries a date of J~me  2004. it 
toair nore  than an additional year, and rsirr ietter. ": shake this repod out of the 
Department -- iwe do nut understand your relxence to make this report public. 

The repon rtself rnentior~s the jack of data surrounding the  issue of 08-shoring as  
justificatisn far rts iimited scope This is a:? ISSUB that i?as long concerned us a s  weil 
fdere than two years aga the Presidents Bffice of Scrence and Te~3~t?~l0g\u' Poky  
cammissinned the RAND Science a3d Technaioyy P o k y  institute ta conduct a study an 
how to improve the collection of off-shoring data by Federal agencies. Although RAND 
prowded several specific sugyestrons the Adf~?r?-~isLrafton has yet to implement these 
recsrnmendatrons In any rneanirrgfiul way We have been so concerned that we have 
offered arnendt~2ents 10 the S ~ i e n c e  Con~m~itee's mark-up of a bbik on man~lfact~r1~7g 
poircy You will De happy to know that those amendvents callec for coliectmg more 
aata WnC~r11jnately. the Republican majority opposed those arnendmenls 

Our review of t h e  repart you sent u s  raises several questions that we would like 
ar~swered. 



1. What were the number of employee hours involved in preparing the report and its 
stibsequent review? 

2. Please identify the Technology Administration personnel who prepared the 
report. 

3 byhat was "re vetting process For this report? Please provide specific names and 
offices of those involved in the review and editing of this report and a timeiine for 
wiren each office signed off on the report through the final clearance af the report 
for release. This list should include any offices sr individuals outside the 
Department that may have received the reporl as part of the broader vetting 
process or to seek outside advice on the report. Complying with this information 
request should satisfy the question of our August 3 letter asking why this report 
was so late in being produced and reieased. 

4 In December 2500, two "T analysts made a presentation (see attached) to the 
Association for Computing Machines based an their work funded by the 
Consolidated Appropriations Act 2004 jH.Rpt 108-40-i)). This power point 
presentation is significantly more detailed and comprehensiv~ than the firsal 
report you provided to us. lnbeed, the DeeemQgr-r;tQ04 mresentation comes 
rnuch=q..x&&ssing the mandate o r i a q ~ g g e d  by Congress. That 
psesen'talion is also consistent with the type of analytical work ',S.pically done by 
the Technology Adminrstration We would like copies of the original report 
produced by the Technology Administration analysts as well as all subsequent 
revisions made by the Departmenmad other Federal o%~cmis sa that we can 
understand how the final report came to be scrubbed of ail information or 
analysis that might be useful for sound decision-making by Congress. 

VVe look forward to receiving these additional reports by Qdober 24, 2005. lf you 
should have any further questions. piease contact Dan Pearsan, Dernoc~atic 
ProTessionai Staff of the Committee en Science, at 202-225-4494. 

Sincerely, 

Ranking Member 

h, 

s?, *<. ...& 
-..---- 
DAWD WU 
Ranking Member 
Subcommitke uon 
Environment, lechnalogy 2% 
Standards 

Member of Congress 




